4 March 2023

Our ref: N

Attention:_

Dear-

Barton Park Recreational Precinct — Monthly Compliance Inspection 4

I 2 <ommissioned by I to conduct monthly site

inspections to monitor the effectiveness of management and mitigation measures during the
construction period of the works, in accordance with the following plans:

e Green and Golden Bell Frog Management Plan (i NN GG
e Weed Management Plan | NN
e Wetland Environmental Management Plan ([ NEEN)

As such, the fourth monthly monitoring inspection was undertaken on 28 April 2023 by |l NG
I o Green and Golden Bell Frogs (Litoria aurea) (GGBF) were identified on site during the
inspection and there are no reports of GGBF sightings from ]

The next monitoring inspection is planned to be undertaken in May 2023 by an |l Shov!d
GGBF or any other fauna be identified onsite, [JJj] are to be contacted immediately for advice and
assistance if required.

Regards,

Post Approval Site Lead






